



A&SF BUDGET COMMITTEE

UCF Student Government
A&SF Budget Committee Meeting
[Zoom](#)
November 21st, 2022
1:30 PM

MEETING AGENDA

1. Call to Order: 1:34 PM
2. Roll Call & Verification of Quorum (8): 9/15

Name	Email	Initial	Final
Chair Katrina Wangen	sga_asf@ucf.edu	P	P
Vice Chair McClellan	sga_vasf@ucf.edu	P	P
President Daniella Lopez	sga_pres@ucf.edu	P	P
Vice President Xely Martinez	sga_vp@ucf.edu	P	P
Comptroller Steven Erched	sga_comp@ucf.edu	P	P
Speaker Dylan Hall	sga_spkr@ucf.edu	A	A
CRT Chair Ashley Tribble	sga_crt@ucf.edu	P	P
FAO Chair Lessi Millington	sga_fao@ucf.edu	E	E
Senator Akhila Damarla	sga_med1@ucf.edu	E	E
Senator Daisy Guel	sgachps3@ucf.edu	A	A
Senator Ethan Temple	sga_ba8@ucf.edu	P	P
ADSPB Vice Chair Sallyrose Savage	sports@ucf.edu	P	P
Graduate SAL Austin Wilson	austin.wilson2@ucf.edu	P	P
Undergraduate SAL Jeremy Kane	jeremykane@knights.ucf.edu	A	P
Undergraduate SAL Annastazia Allgire	staziarae0723@knights.ucf.edu	E	E
Senator Sierra Holmes (Alternate)	sga_sci6@ucf.edu	P	P

3. Approval of the Minutes: [11/17/22](#); Approved by GC
4. Approval of the Agenda: 11/21/22; Approved by GC
5. Announcements from the Chair
 - a. Hey guys, thank you for being here last minute for us to be able to hold vice chair elections!

*This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through UCF Student Government.*

Chair Wangen: sga_asf@ucf.edu



A&SF BUDGET COMMITTEE

UCF Student Government
A&SF Budget Committee Meeting
[Zoom](#)
November 21st, 2022
1:30 PM

- b. We'll also quickly go over entity updates
- 6. Announcements from the Vice Chair
 - a. None
- 7. Announcements from Committee Members
 - a. None
- 8. Announcements from Non-Committee Members
 - a. None
- 9. Old Business
 - a. None
- 10. New Business
 - a. Entity Updates, any updates regarding emails or meeting with entities:
 - i. Erched- Ryan and I met with Dr. Posey, not much new there. Other than that I sent an a mail to Rick Falco to meet later this week. We will meet this or next week.
 - ii. Savage- So I have met with Jim from the RWC. I will say that the RWC had decided to increase minimum wage to 15 next year instead of gradually. May close the gym near Knights Plaza to compensate and may cut other areas too.
 - iii. Holmes- I am meeting with MSC tomorrow.
 - iv. Wangen- Savage, CRT chair Tribble is who you will work with from now on. Her email is in the minutes and you can always groupme her.
 - v.
- 11. Member Discussion
 - a. Lopez- when are packets due?
 - b. Wangen- Dec 2nd.
- 12. Miscellaneous Business:
 - a. Vice Chair Elections: 3/5/5
 - i. Nominations
 - 1. Temple
 - 2. McClellan
 - ii. Speech:
 - 1. Temple: Senator at Large, serves as GAP Chair, previously served as ORS Chair. Joined budget committee due to curiosity of budgeting. Would love to be a point of personal communication for the committee. Has gone through general framework of budget and try to understand what everyone is looking for.
 - 2. McClellan: Here as Pro Temp Rep, oversees fiscal matters: fiscal bills, A&SF, and Finance Office. Fast learner, still some places with

*This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through UCF Student Government.*

Chair Wangen: sga_asf@ucf.edu



A&SF BUDGET COMMITTEE

UCF Student Government
A&SF Budget Committee Meeting
[Zoom](#)
November 21st, 2022
1:30 PM

budget packets where he needs to learn. Not ideal to have vice chair elections right now, will support the chair.

iii. Question:

1. Erched: How free will your schedules be?

- a. Temple: Schedule is pretty free, GAP Chair responsibilities are calmed down as of now, classes are comfortable. Balanced ORS Chair and GAP VC over summer. Willing and capable of providing support wherever necessary
- b. McClellan: All work is deadlines at midnight on weekends, no in person classes.

2. Lopez: Describe a time where you had to remain objective in SG.

- a. McClellan: Tries to make sure legislation is written as well as possible regardless of personal opinion as DLeg. As LJR VC, saw censures and legislation based on merit rather than personal opinion
- b. Temple: GAP Chair, moderating voice and outlook. Neutral voice. Budgeting must consider both sides. Budget committee is trying to allocate money fairly, entities are looking for funding. Putting self in others shoes. Be as unbiased as possible. Listen to the other party and take it into account. Find common ground and work together.

iv. Debate:

1. Lopez: Both great candidates. Very passionate about what they do. Would both make amazing vice chairs.

v. Vote:

1. 2-5-3; McClellan is VC

13. Final Roll Call: 11/15

14. Adjournment: 1:51 PM

Key:

P - Present

A - Absent

MTD - Move to Debate

MTV - Move to Vote

MTA- Move to Amend

PP - Postpone

PPI - Postpone Indefinitely

*This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through UCF Student Government.*

Chair Wangen: sga_asf@ucf.edu



A&SF BUDGET COMMITTEE

UCF Student Government
A&SF Budget Committee Meeting
[Zoom](#)
November 21st, 2022
1:30 PM

GC - General Consent

*This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through UCF Student Government.*

Chair Wangen: sga_asf@ucf.edu